Lancaster Safety Coalition

262 Conestoga Streef; PO Box 1891, Lancaster, PA 17603 (717) 397-3137
www.LancasterC8C.org

LSC Mission Statement: We enhance Lancaster’'s community safety.

PPL Electric Utilities March 17, 2015
2 North 9t St,
Allentown, PA

RE: Pole Attachment Agreement # (i D Sent via E-mail
Attention: William Klokis, Pole Attachments Manager
Dear Mr. Klokis,

We currently have seven hundred and forty three (743) attachments to PPL poles. The majority
of the attachments are for fiber optic cable. The remaining attachments are power, enclosures
or cameras. The enclosed list details the fiber optic cable attachments.

MAW Communications is now responsible for the fiber optic cable attachments detailed on the
enclosed list. Please transfer these attachments to MAW Communications utilizing their
existing pole attachment agreement with PPL. The remaining attachments will remain on our
existing attachment agreement.

Please execute the transfer as soon as possible. If you require any additional information,
please contact Frank Wiczkowski of MAW Communications. He can be reached at (S} D
or via e-mail a{jjj2 MAWcom.com.

Your prompt attention to this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

2 -

Wes Farmer, PhD, Executive Director
Lancaster Safety Coalition

Encl: Attachment List

Cc: City of Lancaster — P Brogan, C Katzenmoyer
MAW Communications — Frank Wiczkowski



